

From: Yuzon, Andrea (CONTR) on behalf of Kopp, Mike
Sent: Tue, 8 Jul 2025 20:41:51 +0000
To: Joyce, William (IA); aditya.beri@chemours.com; mary.cordes@chemours.com; bkirkham@bosepublicaffairs.com; slamson@bosepublicaffairs.com
Cc: Ballou, Kimberly
Subject: TEAMS: Chemours + DOE

The Chemours Company requests a meeting to discuss the company's international sourcing operations and potential areas of alignment with the Department of Energy, particularly as they relate to Ukraine.

Chemours sources a significant portion of its international ore feeds from Ukraine, and as the situation in the region continues to evolve, the company is closely monitoring supply chain stability and potential areas for collaboration with U.S. agencies. [Aditya Beri](#), Chemours VP of its Titanium Technologies business, welcomes the opportunity to brief you on the company's current engagement in the region and explore how DOE's priorities intersect with Chemours operations.

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: (b) (6)

Passcode: (b) (6)

Dial in by phone

+1 443-457-0645 (b) (6) United States, Brooklyn Park

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID: (b) (6)

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) | [Reset dial-in PIN](#)
